
From:   Rich Fabina   
Sent:   Wednesday, September 15, 2004 4:56 PM  
To:     Steven Dayhoff  
Cc:     Joe Dichoso  
 
Subject:        FW: Adtran TC455602  
 
Importance:     High  
 
I just spoke with Mike Violette about this dismissal.  
 
I basically gave them two choices, when we reinstate the grant:  
 
(1) The TCB can modify the user's manual to only show the 2 foot dish the 
transmitter was tested with as the only approved antenna, or 
 
(2) The TCB can retest the device with a larger antenna (preferably a 10 or 12 foot 
dish, since the device uses 2, 4, 6, 8, 10 and 12 foot dishes).  If they use the 10 foot 
dish for testing, they must submit a justification for not testing with the antenna with 
the highest antenna gain (the 12 foot dish).  I'm uncomfortable with allowing them to 
test only a 2 foot dish and approving all those others with only one set of test data.  I 
think they should test with either the 12 foot or 10 foot dish (with justification) and we 
can approve all those other antennas. 
 
 


